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DARREN P. CUNNINGHAM Phone: +1 860-808-5210
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 9, 2024

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE: We The Patriots USA, Inc. et al. v Connecticut Office of Early Childhood
Development et al., No. 23-643

Dear Attorney Harris:

I represent Defendants-Respondents Connecticut Office of Early Childhood
Development and Connecticut Department of Public Health (“State Respondents”) in
the above-captioned case. Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the United States
Supreme Court, State Respondents hereby respectfully request a forty (45) day
extension of time, up to and including April 20, 2024, in which to file their response
to the petition for certiorari. The petition was docketed on December 14, 2023, and
State Respondents’ brief in opposition is currently due on March 6, 2024. Counsel for
Petitioner and counsel for Defendants Bethel Board of Education, Glastonbury Board
of Education and Stamford Board of Education do not object to this request.

This request is made necessary by the fact that counsel for State Respondents
has previously scheduled deadlines in other matters in the federal and state courts.
Counsel therefore requires additional time in which to prepare a response to the
petition.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/Darren P. Cunningham

Darren P. Cunningham

Assistant Attorney General/

Counsel of Record for State Respondents

165 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, Connecticut 06106
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on February 9, 2024, I caused an electronic copy of the
foregoing Motion for Extension of Time to be served by email on the following parties:

Brian Festa, Esq.

We The Patriots USA, Inc.
5210 Cleveland Boulevard
Building 140, Suite 222
Caldwell, ID 83607
brian@wethepatriotsusa.org

Proloy K. Das, Esq.
FordHarrison, LLP
Suite 610, CityPlace 11
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06114
pdas@fordharrison.com

Thomas Gerarde

Howd & Ludorf, LLC
65 Wethersfield Avenue
Hartford, CT 06114
tgerarde@hl-law.com

/s/Darren P. Cunningham
Darren P. Cunningham
Assistant Attorney General/
Counsel for Respondents




